SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number

Material Withheld

Brief Explanation of Why Material
Withheld

Legal / Statutory Basis

Witness Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1f Confidential information Disclosure of this information is RCW 10.99.030(5) and
elicited pursuant to police protected under chapter 10.99 RCW. | 10.99.010

Domestic Violence
Protocol.

Release of this information could
endanger the lives of victims or
witnesses.

Juvenile Information

#2a

Names of Juveniles who
are in the Juvenile court
system

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)




#2b Records relating to
commission of Juvenile

offenses.

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)

witnesses

victim is protected to assure the
rights under law: to not have name,
address, nor photograph disclosed by
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

ACCESS Database Info

#3a Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Criminal history enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to

to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.




#3f

Information from

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC 8§ 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

DOC Information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

Personal Identifiers and Financial Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)




#4b

Driver’s License or
Identity Card

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

18 USC § 2721
(Prohibition On Release
And Use Of Certain
Personal Information From
State Motor Vehicle
Records);

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number

Disclosure has no legitimate public
value and violates the individual’s
right to privacy.

(Personal Information),
RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
of privacy)

Employees Files

#5a

Photos of Spokane Police
Department or other
criminal justice employees

Photographs in the personnel files of
employees and workers of criminal
justice agencies as defined in RCW
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

RCW 42.56.250(8)
(Employment and
licensing)

#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢c Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal

ACCESS- Non-Conviction
Data

a conviction or other adverse
disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.

Procedure)




Officer Safety or Intelligence

#7a Intelligence, sensitive Record includes sensitive RCW 42.56.240(1)
security, or tactical intelligence, security or tactical (Investigative, law
information information the non-disclosure of enforcement, and crime

which is essential to effective law victims)
enforcement.

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)
identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence

officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.

personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identification card revealing the

identity of an individual performing
undercover law enforcement,
confidential public health work,
public assistance fraud, or child
support investigative activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)

Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law
Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)
information which could reveal the identity of a (Investigative, law

confidential informant. Considered enforcement, and crime
intelligence information, used in a victims).

confidential manner for law Ashley v. Public
enforcement purposes, protected to Disclosure Comm’n, 16
preserve the life and personal safety | Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information

compiled by law enforcement, the

nondisclosure of which is essential to

effective law enforcement or for the

protection of any person's right to

privacy.

Photos

#8a Photos showing a deceased | Disclosure would violate a person’s RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
person right to privacy, and be highly of privacy)

offensive to a reasonable person. RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)




#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged

and his/her client.

communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Whn.2d 439 (2004).




#13a

Name/ldentity of accused
police officers

This redaction protects the identities
of officers/employee accused of
sexual misconduct in Internal Affairs
Investigations and Inquiries, if the
findings are not Sustained. Police
officers/employees have a right to
privacy in their identities in
connection with unsubstantiated
allegations of sexual misconduct.

Bainbridge Island Police

Guild v. City of Puyallup,
172 Wash.2d 398 (2011).
Bellevue John Does, 164

Wash 2d at 212, 189 P.3d
139.

#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers/employee. of accused officers/employees in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.

#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
officers/employee. Inquiries, if the findings are not

Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
accused police of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
officers/employee. Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)

Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers/employee. of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Zachary Dahle
Assigned Investigator: Sergeant Daniel Waters

Incident Details

Page 1 of 8

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
10/2/2016 10/2/2016 05:00

Record ID # Incident No IA No

9449 16-368816 F16-082

Date/Time Entered
10/9/2016 00:19

Incident Summary

Officers responded to a suicidal male that had cut his own neck at 3019 N Monroe. The male still had the

knife when Officers arrived, and was refusing to put it down. The male appeared to be stabbing himself in the

leg with the knife. Officer Betts deployed his TASER, and the intended effect did not result. Officer LeQuire
deployed his TASER, and Officers were then able to remove the knife and detain the male.

In compliance with policy per Major King 01/20/17.

Incident Location

* 3019 Monroe ST, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99205 - : Northwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Harming Self Call for Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Interior Lighting c-7-12 feet

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes Yes No

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Mental Health Issues + Drugs/Alcohol

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ELemXudgpYnCHt...

1/24/2017



Incident Summary

DOB:IEZEE Race: White Gender: Male

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Life Threat/Suicidal
e Passive Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions |

Page 2 of 8

Injury Locations

b-Minor Visible Injury

1,2,3,4

FRONT BACK

Condition

Involved Officers

JBL

Officer David Betts - Payroll Number: 15083

F orceused by this officer against the citizen
e TASER-Probe - Was force effective: No

ForceUsed | Effective? | Regions |

Points of contact

TASER-Probe [No [H, K 1,2

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ELemXudqpYnCHt... 1/24/2017



Incident Summary Page 3 of 8
FRONT BACK
Missed
/
o
Injuries sustained by this officer
Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible | |
Sergeant Zachary Dahle - Payroll Number: 12430
Forceused by this officer against the citizen
e OrderedForce to be Used - Was force effective: Yes
ForceUsed | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
OrderedForce to be Used |Yes |7 | 1
https://cospdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ELgmXudgpYnCHt... 1/24/2017



Incident Summary Page 4 of 8

Officer Christopher LeQuire - Payroll Number: 20935

Forceused by this officer against the citizen
e TASER-Probe - Was force effective: Yes

ForceUsed | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
TASER-Probe |Yes [H, K

https://cospdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ELgmXudgpYnCHt... 1/24/2017



Incident Summary

Page 5 of 8

-~
v
Injuries sustained by this officer
Injury | Regions Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible |
Officer Witnesses
Officer Jordan Brown - Payroll Number: 20934
Officer Nicholas Spolski - Payroll Number: 14708
Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
10/9/2016 Betts taser download pdf
10/9/2016 Lequire taser download. pdf
10/9/2016 CAD and reports pdf
10/9/2016 Radio traffic from call wav
10/9/2016 BWC Brooks
10/9/2016 BWC Lequire
10/9/2016 BWC Dahle
10/9/2016 BWC Brown
10/9/2016 BWC Betts

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ELemXudgpYnCHt...

1/24/2017



Incident Summary

Page 6 of 8

10/10/2016 IMG_0001 PG
10/10/2016 IMG_0002 PG
10/10/2016 IMG_0003 PG
10/10/2016 IMG_0004 PG
10/10/2016 IMG_0005 PG
10/10/2016 IMG_0006 PG
10/10/2016 IMG_0007 PG
10/10/2016 IMG_0008 PG
10/10/2016 IMG_0009 PG
10/10/2016 IMG_0010 PG
10/10/2016 IMG_0011 PG
10/10/2016 IMG_0012 PG
10/10/2016 IMG_0013 PG
10/10/2016 IMG_0014 PG
10/10/2016 IMG_0015 PG
10/11/2016 IA additional doc
1/4/2017 Sgt Additional UOF doc
1/23/2017 Photo Log pdf
Chain of Command History
Sent Dt From To || CC Approved
10/9/2016 Internal Affairs Internal Affairs |Lieutenant Dean
Sprague

Sender's Instructions: For your review.

Recipient's Com

ments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant Daniel Waters]

10/10/2016

Sergeant Daniel Waters

Lieutenant Dean
Sprague

(none)

Sender's Instructions: Lt., for your review. Thanks!

Recipient's Comments/Response: 1. Provide reason 3 reports describe stabbing leg, but no injury; 2.
Provide reason for extended Taser applications by both officers.

10/11/2016

Lieutenant Dean
Sprague

Sergeant Zachary Dahle||(none)

Sender's Instructions: See notes, per our conversation.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Reviewed per out conversation.

10/11/2016

Internal Affairs

Lieutenant Dean

Internal Affairs |
Sprague

Sender's Instructions: For your review.

Recipient's Com

ments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant Daniel Waters]

10/13/2016

Sergeant Daniel Waters

Lieutenant Dean
Sprague

(none)

Sender's Instructions: For your review.

Recipient's Comments/Response: I concur that both Taser applications were objectively reasonable. Ofc.
Betts' application appeared to have lost contact after application (evidenced by Taser graph and subject's
reaction), necessitating the immediate application of Ofc. LeQuire's Taser to establish and maintain control of
a suicidal subject armed with a knife. Extended application from both Tasers was necessary until subject
could be disarmed. Both applications of force were within policy, use of force guidelines and current law.

10/21/2016 ||Lieutenant Dean
Sprague
Sender's Instructions: Forward through patrol chain of command

Recipient's Comments/Response: Lt. Sprague, per Sgt. Dahle's report he made the decision to have the
Officers use their tasers and was instrumental in arranging for the force to be used. In addition, he gave them
the command of "index". Subsequently, please have another non-involved Sergeant complete the use of force

||Captain Daniel Torok ||(none)

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ELemXudqpYnCHt... 1/24/2017



Incident Summary Page 7 of 8

review. Sgt. Dahle needs to be listed as an "involved Officer" and in your review render a finding for him as
well as for Officer Lequire and Betts.

10/26/2016 Lieutenant Dean

Sprague

(none)

Captain Daniel Torok |

Sender's Instructions: see comments

Recipient's Comments/Response: Sgt. Carroll, could you as an uninvolved supervisor please include Sgt.
Dahle in this Blue Team as an involved officer?

11/16/2016 Lieutenant Dean Sergeant Richard Carroll
Sprague
Sender's Instructions: Please add Sgt. Dahle as an involved officer in the use of force.

Recipient's Comments/Response: I am unable to modify the involved Officers. I emailed Sgt Carr and
advised LT Sprague of this. No action taken.

(none)

12/16/2016 Internal Affairs Internal Affairs ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: I believe the requested action has already been by another Supervisor.
Recipient's Comments/Response: It appears Sgt. Dahle has been added as an involved officer.

12/20/2016 Sergeant Michael Carr ”Captain Daniel Torok [[(none)

Sender's Instructions: The requested change has been made
Recipient's Comments/Response: rerouted to Capt. Hendren

12/20/2016 ||Captain Daniel Torok ||Captain Thomas (none)

Hendren

Sender's Instructions: see comment

Recipient's Comments/Response: Captain Torok had correctly requested that an uninvolved sergeant
prepare the use of forcereview. Sgt. Dahle has been added as an involved officer, however his review is the
only sergeant level review of this incident. Please assign to another sergeant (other than Dahle) to conduct
the initial review of the actions of both officers and Sgt. Dahle who directed the use of force. Once that is
complete, forward through the chain of command. Hendren

12/21/2016 Captain Thomas Lieutenant Dean

Hendren Sprague
Sender's Instructions: See comments. Hendren

Recipient's Comments/Response: Please complete supervisory review including Sgt. Dahle as one of the
officers using force, and return to me.

(none)

1/1/2017 Lieutenant Dean Sergeant Richard Carroll
Sprague
Sender's Instructions: Please add supervisory review including Sgt. Dahle as an involved officer and return
to me.

Recipient's Comments/Response: For your review,

(none)

1/4/2017 Sergeant Richard Carroll|Lieutenant Dean
Sprague
Sender's Instructions: Sgt review attached. For your review.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Sgt. Dahle was reasonable and within policy in directing the use of
TASER against an uncooperative suicidal subject with a knife by officers. Ofc. Betts was reasonable and within
policy in applying his TASER to the subject at Sgt. Dahle's direction, although his TASER was ineffective due
to inadequate connection by the probes. Ofc. LeQuire was reasonable and within policy in applying his TASER
to the subect at Sgt. Dahle's direction, and his application was effective in assisting with safely controlling the
subject. All were within policy, case law and use of force guidelines.

(none)

1/12/2017 Lieutenant Dean Captain Thomas

Sprague Hendren
Sender's Instructions: Forward through patrol chain of command.
Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force was within policy. Hendren

(none)

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ELemXudqpYnCHt... 1/24/2017



Incident Summary

1/19/2017 Captain Thomas

Hendren

Major Kevin King

(none)

Page 8 of 8

Sender's Instructions: Use of force review.

Recipient's Comments/Response: This use of force was within policy and state and federal laws.

1/23/2017 ”Ms Michelle Reiner

Sergeant Daniel Waters

(none)

Sender's Instructions: Please add type of force used by Sgt. Dahle.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwardto IAPro by Sergeant Daniel Waters without completion notes]

Assigned Investigator Signature Line

Sergeant Daniel Waters

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Sergeant Daniel Waters

Lieutenant Dean Sprague

Sergeant Zachary Dahle

Captain Daniel Torok

Sergeant Richard Carroll

Sergeant Michael Carr

Captain Thomas Hendren

Major Kevin King

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ELem XudgpY nCHt...

1/24/2017



Spokane Police Department SPOKANE
Internal Affairs

Use of Force
Supervisor Review

Incident #: 16-368816

Date: 10-02-2016

Involved Officer:

Ofc Betts #1266

Ofc Lequire #1290

Sgt Dahle #766

Reviewing Supervisor: Sgt R Carroll #268 1268

BWC Footage of the incident:
YES NO[]

IF ves, BWC Officer’s Name:
Ofc Betts #1266

Ofc Lequire #1290

Sgt Dahle #766

INCIDENT Summary:

Officers responded to the report of a suicidal male. Officers contacted him inside the house, and
he was still holding the knife. He would not respond to commands to drop the knife. Ofc Betts
deployed his TASER probes. This did not have the intended effect, and the male attempted to
stand up with the knife in his hand. Officer Lequire then deployed his TASER probes and
Officers were then able to disarm the male and take him into custody.

OFFICER Interview not documented in police reports:
Officer statements, reports, and BWC were consistent.

SUBJECT(s) Interview not documented in police reports:

See report by Sgt Dahle.

WITNESS(s) Interview not documented in police reports:
N/A

Any Relevant Clarifying Information and Observations:
N/A

Sergeant Findings:

Within policy =

Not within policy ]

Sgt R Carroll #268 L1268 01-03-2017



Spokane Police Department SPOKANE
Internal Affairs

Use of Force
Additional

Incident #: 16-368816

Date: 10-02-16

Involved Officer(s) BWC Y/N: YES
Reviewing Supervisor: Z.DAHLE #766 L271

Incident Summary: on 10-02-16 at approximately 0457 hours, Officers responded to the report
of a suicidal male at 3019 N Monroe. The male (I NINIEGINGNGEZEEEEEN) - J
reportedly cut his neck and was bleeding. Officers contacted the male inside the house, and he
was still holding the knife. The male would not respond to commands to drop the knife, and a
TASER was deployed by Officer Betts. This did not have the intended effect, and the male rose
up off the couch with the knife. Officer Lequire then deployed his TASER, and Officers were
then able to disarm the male and prevent further injury to himself or Officers. The male was
treated on scene by SFD and transported via AMR to Sacred Heart for a mental evaluation.

Officer Interview Summary: Officers statements were consistent with reports and body camera
video.

Subject Interview Summary: [IEZEEM was admittedly under the influence of
methamphetamine. I requested that Officers “shoot him”, and “break every bone in his
body.” was obviously in crisis and needed medical attention.

Witness Interview Summary: N/A

Witness Officer Interview Summary BWC Y/N: Yes, Witness Officer statements were
consistent with reports and body camera footage.

Any Relevant Clarifying Information and Observations: Officers on scene had observed
what appeared to be inserting the knife into his thigh. This observation had been made
from across the living room in poor lighting conditions. had also been asked if the
knife was in his leg, but he would not respond. After the incident it was discovered that there
was no injury to [IIEZEER s thigh. may have been pressing the knife into a fold in his
jeans, making it appear that he was stabbing himself in the thigh.

Sergeant Findings: After reviewing the BWC footage and reading all reports, I find that the use
of conducted energy devices (TASERS) by Officer Betts and Officer Lequire was objectively
reasonable. This decision is based on the totality of the facts and circumstances known by both
Officers at the time they used force.




was in crisis and had obviously harmed himself by cutting his neck with a knife. The
residence had not been cleared at the time of contact with and it was unknown if there
were victims of violence inside of the address. IEZEEMwas still in possession of the knife, and
appeared to be pushing the blade into his leg. The area of the house was not large, and to make
visual contact Officers had to stand in a narrow hallway that restricted retreat. There did not
appear to be any reasonably safe alternative to the use of the TASERS, based on the tense
uncertain and rapidly evolving circumstances.

Though Officers should generally not intentionally apply more than one TASER device at a time
against a single subject, I made the decision to have both Officer Betts and Officer Lequire ready
there TASERS. The first application of the TASER by Officer Betts did not appear to have the
intended effect, but the second application of the TASER by Officer Lequire did have the
intended effect. The TASERS were deployed over five seconds each, as INNEZEE was still in
possession of the knife. The TASERS triggers were held until the knife could be removed from
IEZEN s hand. Had the second TASER not been deployed, may have continued to
hurt himself or attacked Officers on scene with the knife. Both deployments of the TASERS
were objectively reasonable.

I find that the amount of force used was also reasonable and effective in gaining compliance
from an armed suicidal person in a methamphetamine induced crisis. I find that that Officer
Betts and Officer Lequire were in compliance with department policy 300.3, policy 309, training
and state laws.

Z.DAHLE #766 1271
TEAM 14 PATROL
10-08-16



Incident History for: #SP160368816

Entered 10/02/16 04:57:12 BY 91117 911186

Dispatched 10/02/16 04:57:34 BY PCCO1 1210

Enroute 10/02/16 04:57:34

Onscene 10/02/16 04:59:25

Closed 10/02/16 06:55:05

Initial Type: SUICA Final Type: SUICA (SUICIDE ATTEMPT)

Initial Priority: 1 Final Priority: 1

Disposition: 1A Source: 9 Primary Unit: B435

Police BLK: SPAZ2EG

Group: P2 Beat: Map Page: 32

Loc: 3019 N MONROE ST ,SPK btwn W FAIRVIEW AV & W FREDERICK AV <1000> (V)
Name: SARAH Addr: SAME Phone: 5092166351
/045712 (911186) ENTRY MALE CUTTING HIS NECK NOW WITH KNIFE. XFER
/045712 SFCSEND ,Incident data pushed to folder

/045713  (***vxx) SFCACK , Processed Successfully

/045725 (911186) SUPP TXT: MEDICS NEEDED NOT ADV.
/045734 (1210 ) DISPER B435 #1266 BETTS, DAVID

/045734 ASSTER B437 #1186 BROWN, JORDAN
/045734 ASSTER B436 #969 SPOLSKI, NICHOLAS

/045739 (750 )Y *ASSTER B434 [3019 N MONRCE ST , SPK]
#750 ANDERSON, JERRY C
/045743 (1290 ) *ASSTER B432 [3019 N MONROE ST , SPK]
#1290 LEQUIRE, CHRIS
/045750 (1160 ) SUPP TXT: IS THE ONE WITH THE KNIFE
/045752 (766 ) *ASSTER L271 [301% N MONROE ST , SPK]
#766 DAHLE, ZACHARY
/045755 (1253 ) CALLBK T/PCCO1
,MEDICS STAGED
/045759 (1263 ) *ASSTER D475 [3019 N MONROE ST ,SPK]
#1263 THOMPSON, GREGORY

/045808 (1160 )} SUPP TXT: HAS BEEN DOING METH
/045822 SUPP TXT: UNK WHAT KINDA KNIFE
/045833 SUPP TXT: MALE IS INSIDE THE HOUSE
/045845 (1190 ) *ASSTER B438 {3019 N MONROE ST ,SPK]
#1190 BROOKS, WINSTON
/045907 (1160 ) SUPP TXT: TRYING TO GET EVERYONE OUTSIDE
/045910 SUPP TXT: MALE WILL BE IN THE LIVING ROOM
/045925 (1210 ) ONSCNE L271
/045932 (1160 ) SUPP TXT: LIVING ROOM IS THRU THE KITCHEN THEN THRU

THE HALLWAY THEN STAY STRAIGHT
*ONSCNE B432
MISC L271 , RESTRICTED, PPL FILING OUT OF HOUSE NOW
*ONSCNE B435
*ONSCNE B436
*ASSTER B431 (3019 N MONROE ST , SPK]
614 ARREDONDO, JOHN

/045832 (1290
/045933 (1210
/045944 (1266
/045949 (969
/045951 (614

— e S

*ONSCNE B438
MISC B435 , TASER DEPL
*ONSCNE B431
CALLBK B435 T/PCCO3
, FIRE CLEARED IN, IN SEIZURE

/050057 (1180
/050152 (1210
/050228 (614

/050240 (1210

— St —

/050253 (561 ) *ASSTER P302 (3019 N MONROE ST ,SPK]
#561 FULLER, TERESA A
/050314 (1253 ) CALLBK T/PCCO1
, FIRE ADV

/050404 (1210 ) MISC ,** AT TIME OF FIRE REQ, B435 ADV MALE IN ACTI



/050506
/050514

/050517

/050520
/050531

/050620

/051410
/051818
/052107
/052122
/052123
/052417
/052419
/052437
/052442
/052500
/052714
/052732
/053024
/053042
/053044
/053048
/054648
/054756

/055018

/055200
/055217
/055223
/055232
/055909
/060021
/060021
/061906
/064338
/064602
/065505
/065505

(1263
(1253

(561
(1210

(1160

(561
(969
{1186
(1120
(750
(614

{1290
(1266
(561
{129
(1266
(969
(1186

(561
(1266
(766
(1186
{969

(676

(561

(1266
(1290
(1266

e e S e

; :

—

*PREMPT
REMINQ

REMINQ

*ONSCNE
CALLBK

CALLBK

*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*MIBC
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*NEWLOC
*NEWLOC
*NEWLCC
*CHGLOC
*REMINQ

*CLEAR

*CLEAR
*MISC
*MISC
SPREMPT
ONSCNE
OK
OK
*CLEAR
*MISC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
CLOSE

D475
B436

B436

P302
B432

B432

P302
B436
B437
B438
B434
B431
B431
B432
B435
P302
B432
B435
B436
B437
B437
B437
pP302
B435

L271

B437
B436
B436
B436
B432
B432
B435
P302
B435
B432
B435
B435

VE SEIZURE W/2 TAZER DEPLOYMENTS

WANT, B436,,,,,, , I
rrrrrrrt

WANT, B436,, ,, . .

XIII!I!IIB

T/PCCO5

, CONC/BREATHING CUT TO NECK SUPER FICIAL, STAB
BED HIMSELF IN LEG?

T/PCCO1

, FIRE UPDATED AGAIN

[SHER]

[PROP]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY
, PSTAT/ASST
, PSTAT/ASST

(1]
(1]

[CAR]

[CARIH]

[CAR]

[PROP]

MWANT, ,, ., T . . ;-
rrrr e

DSP: 1B

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/RPT
, PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/RPT

,AREA

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/CFS (PICS & PROP)
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/RPT

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY
DSP: 1B --> 1A



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ; Bl
AGENCY NAMEISUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER |
SPD 16-368816
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 'ATTEMPTED | INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Drug Involved, Information PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE u] O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION 4 ATTEMPTED
] (|
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) TASSIGNMENT (Offfoer Assaull
REPORTED ON " DMEMIME | OCCURREDON DATE/MME | DCCURRED 1O DATEMME | DISTRICT
Sun 10/02/2016 04:57 Sun 10/02/2016 04:57 | Sun 10/02/2016 05:30 =
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME | CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REFORT TIME | EST TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
04:57 04:59 | 05:30 10/02/2016 | 06:47
| PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
3019 N Monroe Street, Spokane, WA 99205
SOLVABILITY FACTORS a
None
RELATED INGIDENT NUMBERS TINCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFIGERS
Muitiple

COCE

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

X FIRST, MIDOLE bt
IN-1 % M | W-White/Non-Hispanic
HEGHT | WEIGHT |BulD HAR EYES ' TDESGRIPTORS ; '
510" 155 | Light Brown \BRO - Brown
CONFIDERT- iiiiﬁi s*ri"e’s“'rlcnvsr'mﬁzm - TRESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS Toccupanon EMPLOYER PHONE

DRIVER'S LICENSE

NAME: LAST, FIRST.

O raxe STATE

BOGIAL SECURITY NO. [Jrace | OTHER 0

(ID Card)

c SEX | RACEIETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
c1 |, Sarah ) W-White/Non-Hispanic
HEGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS =1
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIF RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ALY 3019 N Monroe Street, Spokane, WA 99205
FLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOLADRESS /OCCUPATION | EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 216-6351

On 10-02-2016 at approximately 0457 hours, | was dispatched to 3019 N. Monroe St. in reference to
a suicidal male with a knife.

Ic ent epoﬂ #1

"D NO [NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER |misTRIBUTION
#1266 - Betts, David

APPROVAL ™ —— | DATETIME i

#399 - Koerner, Stormi 10/02/2016  07:00

10102/2016 13:43:48.842

Scanned Document: Date Stored-10/2/2016 Time Stored-1:55:28 PM



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff o S s
INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT MUMBER

PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE - | 1 6-36_88 :’.f_.. N J

Sarah was calling in stating that a male was currently cutting his own throat with a knife. Sarah also
advised that the male had been using methamphetamine. The male was currently in the living room
of the home and still had the knife.

Upon arrival there were several people exiting the house. | entered the house with Sgt. Dahle and
Officer Lequire. | advised Sgt. Dahle and Officer Lequire | had less lethal force. We walked through
the kitchen and down a hallway where the living room was located. As | neared the end of the
hallway | observed a male, INIEEEZEEEE |2ying on the couch with blood coming from his neck. |
also noticed INEZE was still holding a knife in his right hand.

had a very blank stare and seemed to be under the influence of some kind of narcotic. Sgt.
Dahle began to talk to IIIKZEE in an attempt to get him to drop the knife so we could help him.
ignored all requests to drop the knife and began to press the knife into his right thigh.

Crime:
1) Welfare Check
2) Suicidal male with a knife

Threat:

1) IIEZE was armed with a knife.

2) had already cut his own neck/throat.

3) IEEZEE began to stab himself in the right thigh,

4) IEEZEM ignored several commands to commands to drop the knife.

5) had not been searched and it was unknown if he had any other weapons on his person.
6) The house had not been searched and it was unknown if anyone else was inside the house that
would be able to attack with the knife.

Resistance:
1) IIEZEM ignored all commands to drop the knife.

Based on the information above, | deployed my Taser striking in his right side. Directly after |
deployed my Taser Officer Lequire deployed his Taser as well. Other Officer's then moved in and
took the knife out of IIEZEEs hand. Due to the knife not being taken out of IIEZEEE's hand | held the
trigger of the Taser making the deployment 7 seconds. was placed into handcuffs (DL).

Shortly after placing into handcuffs he began to shake for several seconds. | requested
medics expedite into the scene in order to treat I

Medics arrived on scene and placed on the gurney in soft four point restraints. INEZEEwas
still very uncooperative and screaming in the back of the ambulance. was transported to

Sacred Heart Medical Center to be treated for his injuries.

Scanred Document: Date Stored-10/2/2016 Time Stored-1:55:28 PM



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff o - Psge 3
INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATIEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE ) O | 16-368816

Both Taser cartridges were collected along with several AFIDS and placed into a zip lock bag.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIFPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

D. Betts #1266

e it g .T@ﬁf‘. ,.:. gﬁ}\ﬁ?;ﬂ

100272016 13.4340.020
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff el
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD - r_ —— 16-368816 ]
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIOENT XREF
Sun 10/0?/2016 04:57
INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 T ArEmeED
PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE (| |
THCIOENT CLASSIFIGATION 18 ' S ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION i o = aﬂemara::i
DISPATCHTIME ARRIVED TIME ' T |cteageotme |REPORT DATE REPORT TINE
| 10/02/2016 19:35
PRIMARY CHARGE e “[ucriiers cone

On 10-02-16 at approximately 0457 hours, | responded to the report of a male cutting his
neck with a knife. The incident was reported to be occurring at 3019 N Monroe, and the

complainant in the incident was a "Sarah.”

| arrived on scene and observed several people on the east side of the address. |
approached the house as other Officers were arriving on scene. The male that was harming himself
inside the residence was reported to be "EEZE" | called into the house from the west door, but no
one responded. | did not know if IEZEwas not able to respond due to self inflicted injury, or if he
was choosing not to respond. | entered the house at this time with other Officers. | made my way
through the kitchen and observed a female talking to a male in the living room area to the north. |
assumed that the female was the complainant.

| requested that the female step out of the living room at this time. She complied and walked
SIB past Officers in the hall. | could see a male on the couch in the living room. The male was
holding a knife in his hand, and | could see blood around his neck. 1asked the male to put down the
knife multiple times, but he would not comply. 1then observed that he appeared to be sliding the
knife into his thigh. The male had a vacant look on his face, and was not responsive other than
continuing to hurt himself.

CRIME:
There was no crime reported at this time. The male had obviously hurt himself and was in crisis. It

was unknown how badly he was cut, or if his injuries were life-threatening.

THREAT:

The male was armed with an edged weapon, and was not responding to verbal commands. The
apartment had not been cleared, and | could not see if the male was alone in the living room. | was
in a narrow hallway with other Officers, and could not rapidly retreat if the male were to attack.
Lastly, the male was bleeding from the neck and presented a bio-hazard to Officers.

RESISTANCE:
The male was not responding to commands to drop the knife.

After numerous pleas for the male to drop the knife, | made the decision to advance. lwasin

ID HOJNAME OF REPORTING GFFICER ) ” DISTRIBUTION

#766 - Dahle, Zachary
APPROVAL ToATEMME

i T A B e o e
= i ! " 21 r:_ " ’;l‘i A
10022016 24,22 50 768

59
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff S - Page2
INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION ) AHEMP_TED INCIDENT NUMEER
PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE o | 16-368816

front of all of the Officers and was providing cover. My duty weapon was in a low ready position at
this time. | requested that two Officers ready their tasers, in case the first deployment were to fail. 1
then stepped into the living and off to the side. This allowed me to maintain a cover position and
also allow other Officers to enter the room. | then gave the "Index" command. Officer Betts
deployed his Taser and the male came up out of a seated position, and was still holding the knife. 1t
did not appear that the Taser was having the intended effect. Officer Lequire then deployed his
Taser, and it appeared to have good contact. Officers were then able to gain control of the weapon,
and of the male. |took control of the males right arm, and the male was then handcuffed and
detained.

The male continued to tense his muscles and was shaking. He was guided forward onto a
couch and | was then able to inspect the wound to his neck. The wound did not appear to be life-
threatening, and also was not actively bleeding at this time. The male would not responded at first,
but eventually began talking to me. The male stated that he was a "piece of shit" and requested that
| shoot him. The male also requested that | "break every bone" in his body. The male admitted to
using meth today, and stated that he had planed to cut off his penis and testicles. -

SFD responded at this time, and the male was transported to the hospital via AMR. | have no
further information to report at this time.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

Z.DAHLE #766 L271

Scanned Document: Date Stored-10/2/2016 Time Stored-9:31:31 PM



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff N B Page 1
AGENGY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INGIDENT NUMBER
sPD B N _ [ 16-368816
REFORT PURPOSE REPCRTEDON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
- Sun  10/02/2016 04:57
INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION 1 = ATIEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 - T ATIENPTED |
WELFARE CHECK O ()
T ATTEMPTED | INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION ft4 T ATTEMPTED
O O
CLEAREDTME REPORT DATE ~ 7 |REPORT TIME
10/02/2016 ) 05:47
o B ~JUCRINIBRS CODE

arrived at the home.

Once | arrived on scene, a female advised that the male was on the couch and was still holding the
knife. The male involved was identified as Officers on scene made our way into the
home to try and check the welfare of IIIZEE. | was the third person back from the threshold of the
living room in the lower level behind Sgt Dahle and Ofc Betts. From my perspective | could see
laying on the couch and he was bleeding from the neck. Sgt Dahle asked NN several
times to put the knife down. INEZEEfailed to drop the knife and looked at officers with a blank look
on his face. He continued to hold the knife in his right hand and was pressing it against his right
thigh. It looked like INIEEEE had pressed hard enough that the knife penetrated his leg. For the
following reasons | deployed my department issued taser:

Crime:
- Welfare Check
- Suicidal

Threat:

- was armed with a knife in his right hand.

- He was attempting to continue harming himself by stabbing himself in the right leg.

- The home was not completely cleared and it was unknown if INIRZEEE would turn violent towards the
other residents.

- He had not been searched and it was unknown what other weapons he may have possessed.

- had already shown his mental state was that he was willing to hurt himself. It was unknown

if he was willing to hurt others.
- Through my training and experience, individuals who are under the influence have a higher pain

tolerance and their behavior is unpredictable.

Resistance:
- He did not listen to commands to drop the knife..

10 NO.INAME OF REFDRTING OFFICER CISTRIBUTION

#1290 - LeQuire, Christopher

APPROVAL r—t— T DATEMME

#4789 - Crane, Christopher 10/02/201 10:47

£ S ‘-I}J’h l_ﬁﬂﬂ e = ?-_1.-- % =t Sy e stsr _1‘5{—%_%
10/02/2015 13 46 30.478

Supplemetal Report #1
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION . = ATTEMPIED |NCIDENTNOMBER ==
O |16-368816 .

WELFARE CHECK

Ofc Betts deployed his taser prior to me. It did not appear that a solid connection was made. Since
we were in very close proximity at this point, | deployed my taser to INEZEEs back. Once my taser
was deployed, became immobile. Ofc Spolski entered the room and removed the knife from
right hand. | held down the trigger continually for 10 seconds so that Ofc Spolski could
remove the knife safely. As soon as the knife was removed, | let go of the trigger. I was
detained in handcuffs without incident. The fire department was updated on status and
arrived on scene very shortly after.

The cartridges from the tasers were picked up as well as AFIDS. Those were placed on property by
Ofc Spolski. Refer to Ofc Betts' report for additional information.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

C.LeQuire #1290

Scanned Document: Date Stored-10/2/2016 Time Stored-1:55:51 PM



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff o o Poge 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SFD . 16-368816

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIGENT XREF

) Sun  10/02/2016 04:57

| INCIDENT CLASSIFIGATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFIGATION#2 ATTEMPTED

PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION 14 ATTEMPTED ||

O o |
DiSPATCHTIME | ARRNEDTIME '|cLEARED TIME T TREPORT DATE ‘| reporT TIME —— —
[ 10/02/2016 05:31

PRIVARY GHARGE e T UCRINIBRS CODE

BTG

On 10-2-16 | was dispatched to 3019 N. Monroe at approximately 0457 hours, reference a suicidal
attempt. The complainant stated a male was cutting his neck with a knife.

| arrived on scene and the male was still inside the house with the knife.

| entered the house along with other Officers. While in the hallway | could see a male sitting on the
couch in a living room. The male still had the knife in his hand.

The male was given multiple commands to drop the knife however he was not complying with those
commands.

See Officer's Lequire and Betts's reports for more information.

Once a taser was deployed, | assisted grabbing the male and placing him in handcuffs. | could
observe a superficial cut on the male's neck. The male stated that he had been using
methamphetamine.

AMR arrived on scene and the male was transported the hospital to be treated for his injuries.
Ofc.J.Brown #1186 / B437
| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE

OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

15 NO INAME OF REPGRTING OFFICER
#1186 - Brown, Jordan
APPROVAL B

10/02/2016 13:43:00,241
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ) S e -
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INGIDENT NUMBER

SPD o B 16-368816

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT AREF

Sun 10/02/2016 04:57

INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1  ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

PERSONS-ATT-SUICID. o 0
INCIDENT CLASSIFIGATION 3. T T ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLAGSIFICATION #4 - ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEAREDTME | REPGRTDATE REPORT TIME —

10/02/2016 06:52
PRIMARY CHARGE - B UCR/NIBRS CODE

eehar == - =1 ST e e
On 10/2/2016, at 0502hrs, | heard officers advise a suicidal male who had cut hi
gone into seizure after a Taser deployment at 3019 N. Monroe. | had already started toward the call
in case additional officers or pictures were needed at the scene. When | arrived on scene, medics
were already inside and the male, now identified as [IIEEZEEEE \2s conscious and being
tended to.

Sgt. Dahle did advise he needed pictures of his self-inflicted injuries, possible Taser probe
marks, and of the knife he'd used to cut himself.

While at the scene, | was able to get pictures of the knife and a couple pictures of INIZEE, however
he was extremely uncooperative and still combative so | responded to Sacred Heart E.D. to get the
rest of the photographs.

Once at SHED, | was able to get a close up picture of IIIKZEEMs self-inflicted neck laceration. | had
been advised on scene he may have stabbed his leg, but there were no injuries like that found by
medical staff. INEZEE was still uncooperative and combative and had to be restrained to the
hospital gurney. | was able to get pictures of what appeared to be two Taser probe marks on his
chest. | also collected a probe that was still attached to his sweatshirt and later placed that on
property as evidence.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

OFFICER/NUMBER/CALL SIGN
T. Fuller/ #561/ P302

[BisTRiBLTION

1D NOJNAME OF REPGRTING OFFICER

#561 - Fuller, Teresa

APPROVAL DATE/TIME
10/02/2016
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INGIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-368816
REFORT PURPDSE . REPORTED ON' DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
: Sun  10/02/2016 04:57
[NCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTELD | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 o ATTEMPTED
PERSONS-MENTAL 1
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ' iﬁW&@ WNCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCHTIME | ARRVEDTME  |CLEAREDTIME | REPORT DATE T |repoRTIME
10/02/2016 06:26
PRINARY CHARGE ' ' UCRNIBRS CODE

On 100216, I responded to 3019 N Monroe for a suicide. Upon arrival
several other officers were already there. I followed them in to the home
where Sgt. Dahl took over verbals with the subject.

The subject was tased and I went in to the room and grabbed a black
handled folding knife, with the blade unfolded and out, from the subject’s
right hand.

I placed the knife to the side while we detained, handcuffed, the subject.

After the subject was taken by BMR, I collect the knife and the Taser
cartridges used on the subject and placed them on to property.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING 1S TRUE AND CORRECT.

N. Spolski 969

I NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER - [BisTRIBUTION
#969 - Spolski, Nicholas

APPROVAL DATEMME

#399 - Koerner, Stormi 10/02/2016  06:48

o

Supplemental Report #1 ' 1HOXZITE 134335 845
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TASER

PROTECT

LIFE

TASER Information

Dept.

Serial X12001HM3
Model TASER X26P
Firmware Version Rev. 04.022
Device Name X12001HM3
Health Good

Device (X26P)

EVIDENCE(OSYNC

Report Generated by
SPOKANE CITY POLICE DEPANGHERIT

Badge ID

Local Timezone
Generated On

Dahle, Zachary

766

Pacific Standard Time (UTC -0700)
02 Oct 2016 05:37:08

Seq # Local Time Event Duration - Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celcius] [%%6]

1 08 Jul 201.4 073511 o Powerml.VIagazlne Chanéé Manufacturing S/N: XXXXXX6 Battery capaciﬁ/: 790/; .

2 08 Jul 2014 07:35:11 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 03.045, 12/3/2013

3 08 Jul 2014 07:35:11 Flrmware Update MC, Rev. 03.045, 12/2/2013

. 4 08 Jul 2014 07:35:11 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 03.045, 12/2/2013

5 08 Jul 2014 07:35:11 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01,021, 11/19/2013

6 08 Jul 2014 07:35:11 Armed 29 79

7 08 Jul 2014 07:35:30 Power Magazine Change| OxFF S/N: Battery capacity: 0%

8 08 Jul 2014 07:35:30 Armed 30 0

9 08 Jul 2014 07:38:24 Power Magazine Change| Manufacturing S/N: DPMO00  Battery capacity: 98%

10 08 Jul 2014 07:38:24 Armed 29 98

11 08 Ju.l. 2014 07:38:34 Trigger 5 98

12 08 Jul 2014 07:38:41 Trigger 5 98

13 08 Jul 2014 07:38:48 Trigger 5 98

14 OBJuI 2014 07:38:56 Trigger 5 98

15 08 Jul 2014 07:39:04 Trigger 5 98

16 08 Jul 2014 07:39:11 Trigger 5 98

17 08 Jul 2014 07:39:19 Trigger 5 98

18 08 Jul 2014 07:39:27 Trigger 5 98

19 08 Jul 2014 07:39:36 Trigger 5 98
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Seq # Local Time Event Duratlon Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hhimm:ss] [Event Type] [Seconds) [Degrees Celdus} [%]
230 04 Aug 2016 19:12:02 Armed 27 95
231 04 Aug 2016 19:12:02 Safe 0 26 95
232 04 Aug 2016 19:12:09 Armed 26 95
233 04 Aug 2016 19:12:10 Trigger 1 95
234 04 Aug 2016 19:12:11 Safe 2 27 95
235 14 Aug 2016 19:52:29 Artred 29 95
236 14 Aug 2016 19:52:30 Safe 1 30 95
237 17 Aug 2016 050812 ..... Armed 29 95
238 17 Aug 2016 05:08:36 Safe 24 ! 30 95
239 17 Aug 2016 06:32:08 Armed 128 195
240 " 17 Aug 2016 06:32:08 Safe 0 - 28 |95
241 31 Aug 2016 19:05:07 Armed . 26 | 95
242 31 Aug 2016 19:05:08 Safe 1 26 95
243 03 Sep 2016 19:07:.19 Armed 26 95
244 03 Sep 201:;:.1!;:07:21 Tgger 1 95
245 03 Sep 2016 i.9:07:22 Safe 3 26 95
246 i 12 Sep 2016 i9:28:10 Armed 25 a5
247 12 Sep 2016 19:28:10 Safe 0 27 95
248 19 Sep 2016 19:27:29 pimed 26 95
249 19 Sep 2016 19:27:29 Safe 0 26 95
250 30 Sep 2016 19:18:15 Armed 26 95
251 30 Sep 2016 19:18:16 Trigger 1 95
252 30 Sep 2016 19:18:17 Safe 2 26 95
253 02 Oct 2016 05:00:05 Armed 27 95
254 02 Oct 2016 05:00:57 Trigger 7 95
255 02 Oct 2016 05:02:31 Safe 146 31 95
256 02 Oct 2016 05:32:28 USB Connected
257 02 Oct 2016 05:36:01 Time Sync 02 Oct 2016 05:35:31 to 02 Oct 2016 05:36:01
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7)) TASER

PROTECT

LV F E

EVIDENCE(SYNC

Report Generated by

SPOKANE CITY POLICE DEPARGMEAIT

Badge ID
Local Timezone
Generated On

Dahle, Zachary
766

Pacific Standard Time (UTC -0700)

02 Oct 2016 05:41:01

TASER Information

Dept.

Serial X12004KT6
Model TASER X26P
Firmware Version Rev. 04.020
Device Name LEQUIRE
Health Good

Device (X26P)

Seq # Local Time Event Duration | Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss] [EventType] [Seconds] [Degrees Celdus] (]

1 11 Mar 2016 06:34:38 Power Magazine Change .Manufacturing S/N )0000(6 Battery capacity:. 100‘.’./0

2 11 Mar 2016 06:34:38 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 04.020, 8/4/2015

3 11 Mar 2016 06:34:38 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 04,019, 8/3/2015

4 11 Mar 2016 06:34:38 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 04.013, 12/16/2014

5 11 Mar 2016 06:34:38 Firmware Update CAM, Rev, .01..025, 8/4/2015

6 11 Mar 2016 06:34:38 Armed 28 100

7 11 Mar 2016 06:34:49 Safe 11 29 99

8 11 Mar 2016 06:35:03 Power Magazine Change| Manufacturing S/N: DPM000 Battery capacity: 100%

9 11 Mar 2016 06:35:03 Armed 29 100

10 11 Mar 2016 06:35:05 . Reset Low Battery Reset

11 11 Mar 2016 06:40:35 Power Magazine Change Ma;nufacturlng S/N_:_DPMOOO Battery capacity: 100%

12 11 Mar 2016 06:40:35 Armed . . 27 100

13 11 Mar 2016 06:40:37 Trigger 5 100

14 11 Mar 2016 06:40:46 Trigger 5 99

15 11 Mar 2016 06:40:52 Trigger 5 99

16 11 Mar 2016 06:40:58 Trigger 5 99

17 11 Mar 2016 06:41:03 Trigger 5 99

18 11 Mar 2016 06:41:09 Trigger 5 99

19 11 Mar 2016 06:41:14 Trigger 5 99
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss] [EventType) [Seconds] [Degrees Celdus] [%]
140 12 Aug 2016 19:48:39 Trigger 5 98
141 ; 12 Aug 2016 19:48:45 Safe 7 23 98
142 25 Aug 2016 00:48:02 Armed 25 98
143 25 Aug 2016 00:48:27 Safe 25 26 98
144 02 Sep 2016 19:50:01 Armed 22 98
145 . 02 Sep 2016 19:50:02 Trigger 5 98
146 02 Sep 2016 19:50":08 Safe 7 23 98
147 12 Sep 2016 19:4;:10 Armed 22 98
148 12 Sep 2016 19:44:1_1 Safe 1 . 22 98
149 20 Sep 2016 19:50:03 Armed E 22 98
150 20 Sep 2016 19:50:03 Trigger 5 ) i 98
151 20 Sep 2016 19:50:08 safe 5 23 98
152 02 Oct 2016 05:02:04 Armed 23 _ 98
153 02 Oct 2016 05:02:11 . Trigger 10 98
154 02 Oct 2016 05:03:15 Safe 71 27 97
155 02 Oct 2016 05:41:12 UsB annected
156 02 Oct 2016 05:40:33 Time Sync 02 Oct 2016 05:41:13 to 02 Oct 2016 05:40:33
157 02 Oct 2016 05:40:36 Time Sync 02 Oct 2016 05:40:36 to 02 Oct 2016 05:40:36
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PHOTOLOG

IWGENCY NAME [CROSS REFERENCE NUMBER(S) INCIUW
Spokane P.D 16-368816

NCIDENT CLASSIFICATION COCATION OF ORIGINAL INCIDENT PHOTO DATE
Persons-Att-Suicide 3019 N Monroe 2016-10-02
HOTOGRAPHED 8Y

Cpl Fuller #561

LOCATION PHOTOS TAKEN

3019 N Monroe & 101 W 8th

AME LAST, FIRST MIDDLE

RACF

008

White Male 1995-09-11
MUMBER DESCRIFTION
1 outside house on stretcher (un-coop)
2-4 Self inflicted injury to rt side of neck
5-7 Knife used to inflict injury
8-9 Taser probe in sweatshirt at SHER
10 Laceration to rt side of heck
1 Chest w/ 2 possible Taser probe marks
12-13 Poss. Taser probe mark rt side of chest approx. 6" under nipple
14-15 Poss. Taser probe mark It side of chest approx. 3" right of left nipple
16 Photo log

0
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